STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ao MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARRBEY CARNBUTHIENS POST OFFICE FIOX 19010

GOVERNOR August 26, 1987 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 8B241. 1940
(505) 393-6161

BTA 0il Producers
104 South Pecos
Midland, TX 79701-9988

Attn: Thomas J. Williams

Re: Exception to Rule 402

Gentlemen:

As requested in your letter of August 24, 1987, and for the reasons
outlined therein, the well listed below will be exempt from the
shut-in pressure test requirement of Division Rule 402. This
exemption is-being made on a non-expiring basis pending workover or
shut in of the well.

SOUTHWEST OSUDO WOLFCAMP GAS POOL

Byers 8605 JV-P #1-H Sec. 23, T20S, R35E
Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

JS/ED/ed

cc: William J. LeMay
0CD Santa Fe

Transwestern Pipeline Co.
Box 1188
Houston, TX 77001



